11/5/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: North Arrow Minerals Water Licence Application
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RE: North Arrow Minerals Water Licence Application
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Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com> Thu, Nov 5, 2015 at 9:25 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

Please find attached digital copies of duly completed Water Licence documents regarding North Arrow Minerals’ Luxx
Project, NU:

Luxx Project Summary (with Inuktitut translation)

NWB General Water Licence Application

NIRB Part 2 Form - Project Specific Information Request (in place of NWB “S.1.G.”)
Certificate of Compliance from NU Registrar of Corporations

Condensed Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
The Spill Contingency and Abandonment and Restoration Plans will come in a separate email as these are larger files.

Regards,

Mike

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November-04-15 3:02 PM

To: Michael Macmorran

Subject: Re: North Arrow Minerals Water Licence Application

Yes please Mike, all application are to be submitted electronically as well as one hard copy.

Regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=150d878f016dc793&simI=150d878f016dc793 1/4
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On Wed, Nov 4, 2015 at 3:52 PM, Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com> wrote:

Thanks for confirming Phyllis. Yes, this is for the Luxx Project. Do you require digital copies of all of the documents
also? There wasn’t anything in the application that said to include digital copies (i.e. a CD/DVD) so it was hardcopies
only. | do have the digital copies if you would like me to send them to you — please let me know, thanks!

Mike

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November-04-15 2:38 PM

To: Michael Macmorran

Subject: Re: North Arrow Minerals Water Licence Application

| believe a new application was received on Monday or Tuesday for the Luxx Project? Will you be submitting that
electronically? Also note that it will need to go to NPC as part of the NUPPAA process.

Please contact Robin for payment of any fees.

Thanks.
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On Wed, Nov 4, 2015 at 3:16 PM, Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com> wrote:
Hi Phyllis,
| put a water licence application in the mail to you back on Oct. 271" and | wanted to follow up to see if you had received

it. | sent it Canada Post so | don’t have a tracking# unfortunately, but you should have received it by now I'd think. If it
hasn’t reached you by the end of the week | might just email you digital copies while | put another hardcopy in the mail.

Also, we would like to pay the application fee with credit card over the phone if that’s ok. Are you the person who
processes the payments (I can’t remember)? If so | have your number, if someone else handles that then I'll need their
number.

Thanks,

Mike

Mike MacMorran
North Arrow Minerals

Project Geologist
Tel: 604.563.4808
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7 attachments

ﬂ 100401-General_Water_Licence_Application_North Arrow Minerals_Luxx Project_signed.pdf
582K

ﬂ North Arrow Minerals_Condensed Interim Consolidated Financial Statements_31July2015.pdf
89K

@ North Arrow Minerals_Luxx Project_ NWB Cover Letter.docx
43K

@ Luxx Project_Water Licence Application_Project Summary_Oct2015_FINAL_ENGLISH.docx
807K

@ Luxx Project_Water Licence Application_Project Summary_Oct2015_FINAL_INUKTITUT.docx
811K

ﬂ NUNAVUT_CertificateOfCompliance_Expires_260ct2016.pdf
304K

@ 120411-NIRB Part 2 Form_Project Specific Information Req_Luxx Project_Oct2015_FINAL.docx
1910K
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